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별첨 1: 한승주 위원장과 FIFA 윤리위원회(Ethics Committee) 

부위원장 인터뷰 내용 중  

 

Date: 10AM – 10:42AM on March 22, 2014 

Place: Novotel, Amsterdam 

 

 

….. 

 

Mr. Borbely: 

Yes, yes…yes yes yes.  OK.  First of all, it’s important that there, uh that 

there are no allegations against you or your team. We heard a lot in the media, 

and this was the reason why we had to start this investigation. 

 

….. 
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별첨 2: FIFA 윤리위원회가 2015 년 1 월 정몽준 명예부회장에게 보낸 

서한 

 

VIA EMAIL 

Dr Mong-joon Chung 

FIFA Honorary Vice-President 

 

Email: 

 

Zurich, 20 January 2015 

 

Ref. no. 150030 mfw (please quote in all correspondence) 

Notification of opening of investigation proceedings – Dr Mong-joon 

Chung 

 

Dear Dr Chung, 

Based on a preliminary investigation concerning the 2018/2022 FIFA 

World Cup bidding process and initiated pursuant to Article 62 of the FIFA 

Code of Ethics 2012 (“FCE”), the Chairman of the Investigatory Chamber of 

the FIFA Ethics Committee has determined that there is a prima facie case 

that you have committed FCE violations. 

 

…… 

 

 

Dr Cornel Borbély / mfw 

Chairman, Investigatory Chamber 

FIFA Ethics Committee 
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별첨 3: Valcke 사무총장이 2010 년 정몽준 부회장과 한승주위원장에게 보낸 

서한 
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별첨 4: FIFA 윤리위원회와 FIFA 항소위원회(Appeal Committee)의 결

정설명문 중에서 

 

 

(1) 2016년 4월 21일 FIFA 윤리위원회 (Ethics Committee)의 결정설

명문 중에서 

 

…… 

 

115.  ….. the official must have been well aware that, given the 

Ethics Committee’s independence, … 

 

…… 

 

 

(2) 2017년 3월 23일 FIFA 항소위원회(Appeal Committee)의 결정설

명문 중에서 

 

 

39.  ….. since the current edition of the FCE had already been in 

force for almost three years at the time he wrote his letters to Mr 

Blatter (25 July 2012; see art. 88 of the FCE), the appellant was 

certainly aware that the FIFA President had no powers in relation 

to ethics proceedings whatsoever. 

 

…… 
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별첨 5: 2016 년 4 월 21 일 FIFA 윤리위원회(Ethics Committee)의 

결정설명문 중에서 

 

 

…… 

 

90. As far as the letters themselves are concerned, the Adjudicatory 

Chamber is of the opinion that every official of FIFA has the right to 

write to the President if he feels that there is a problem that needs to 

be addressed.  

…… 

 


